
From: Cadw official 2 
Sent: 02 November 2020 12:44 
To: RPW official 2 
Cc: Cadw official 1 
Subject: RE: Wat's Dyke 

 
 
Hi  
--- was warned (in writing):  
[information removed here was relating to a different matter]. 
2020 – that action could involve prosecution (referral to CPS), a cross-compliance 
breach, a warning, or no further action. 
He was also repeatedly warned verbally by myself after various visits to not carry out 
any of the unauthorised activities again. 
Best wishes, 
Fiona 
 
Cadw official 2 
Warden Henebion Maes  
Field Monument Warden 
 

 
 
Grwp yr Economi, Sgilia a Chyfoeth Naturiol / Economy, Skills & Natural 
Resources Group  

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  
 
 
e-bost - e-mail: cadw  

 

 
[information removed here was relating to a different matter]. 
 
From: Cadw official 2  
Sent: 02 November 2020 10:25 
To: Cadw official 1; RPW official 2 
Subject: RE: Wat's Dyke 
 

Hi RPW official 2, 
 
I have attached the relevant documents that contain our communications with Mr 
Hughes. 
 
[information removed here was relating to a different matter]. 

mailto:Fiona.Grant@gov.wales


 
As regards track creation, this is not specifically detailed as such, prior to the 
notification of my inspection on 2020-01-07. 
 
[information removed here was relating to a different matter]. 
 
The relevant communications are listed below: 
 
[information removed here was relating to a different matter]. 
 
2020-01-07 – email (and letter) advising that notification has been received that an 
unauthorised track has been created and drainage works carried out and an 
inspection will be made. 
 
2020-01-07 – visit record form detailing conversations with Mr Hughes before and 
after the unauthorised works inspection visit. 
 
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
Ffon - ---- 
 
 

 

[information removed here was relating to a different matter]. 
 

[information removed here was relating to a different matter]. 
 
From: RPW official 2  
Sent: 28 October 2020 14:03 
To: Cadw official 1 
Subject: RE: Wat's Dyke 
 

Cadw official 1 
One last thing, the breach has been classed as intentional and will therefore attract a 
penalty of 35% - which means a likely appeal. 



[information removed here was relating to a different matter]. 
 
[information removed here was relating to a different matter]. 
 
RPW official 2 
 
From: RPW official 2 
Sent: 28 October 2020 09:33 
To: Cadw official 1 
Subject: RE: Wat's Dyke 
 

Cadw official 1 
 
One more thing (hopefully) – I have written up the breach in our report and sent to 
my manager for checking, he says all is good apart from the fact that the field 
numbers affected by the MAIN breach are not included. 
I have attached a map of the holding, are you able to provide me with the field 
numbers where damage occurred for the MAIN breach? 
Many thanks 
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
Sent: 27 October 2020 15:44 
To: Cadw official 1 
Subject: RE: Wat's Dyke 
 

If you haven’t heard of one then the answer to my question is no. 
An IACS7 is a form we leave with the farmer/claimant with initial findings of the visit. 
Maybe you should have copies, perhaps you can ask Robin. 
 
RPW official 2 
 
From: Cadw official 1 
Sent: 27 October 2020 15:41 
To: RPW official 2; Cadw official 2 
Subject: RE: Wat's Dyke 
 

RPW official 2  
 
Not that I am aware of. Not heard of an IACS7 before – what is it? 
Cadw official 2 - did you leave one? 
 



Cadw official 1 
 
From: RPW official 2 
Sent: 27 October 2020 09:53 
To: Cadw official 1 
Subject: Wat's Dyke 
 

Hopefully a simpler question this time. 
Do you know if Cadw official 2 left an IACS7 with Mr Hughes on the day of inspection 
noting her initial findings? 
 
RPW official 2 
 
Arolygiaeth Wledig Cymru / Rural Inspectorate for Wales  
Taliadau Gwledig Cymru / Rural Payments Wales  
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 

Ffon / Phone: ---  
Symudol / Mobile: --- 
e-bost / e-mail: --- 

 
Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan 
Llywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono neu unrhyw gorff sy'n gysylltiedig ag ef. 
 
Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of the Welsh 
Government, any constituent part, or connected body. 

 

 


